From: Sherweod, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

To: ATF FBI)

Sent: 2/9/2011 3:20:12 PM

Subject: RE: Brian Terry Investigation

I'11l be out and about, but you can call me on bberry ATF r email.
RS

77777 Qriainal_ Messade- -,

From: ATF :FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 12:01 PM
Tc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: Fw: Brian Terry Investigation

FYI. See below.

Manuel

————— Orioinal. Messade. —omoor

From: ! ATF !

Te ATF |

SenNT T WEW  Fer Uy IS T TTH Y U1l

Subject: Re: Brian Terry Investigation

: ATF | . . ) . . .
fermimmmni NO One has..heen.charged indicted in the Terry case. We are still working with the usao

on this matter. ATF I

————— Original Message ————-—
From

e ATF
Sent: Wed Feb 09 13:41:49 2011
Subject: Fw: Brian Terry Investigation

ATF please see the e-mail trail below. i DP i

DP i

————— Original Message —-——--

Frop:.Sheruaod...Rabert (USAAZ) <Contractor> <Robert.Sherwoodlusdoj.gov>
Tc:| ATF :

Sent T WEYFeB U TIBTYETES 2011

Subject: RE: Brian Terry Investigation

I'll show this to the hoss right away and see if there is something we can do.i DP i

DP :

Rcbbie

77777 riginal MessagefffffI

From: ATF FBI)

Sent: WeREEAay; " FepTuarTy V9, 2011 11:29 AM
Tc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: Brian Terry Investigation

Rcbbie,

The AP is wanting clarification on those who are in custody. As you know our investigation is
on going. There was an Arizona Republic story recently in which a "source" was referenced
advising no one has been charged in the Terry matter and none of the individuals originally
arrested are in custody. Is there any thought about clarifying the matter?: DP i
i DP i
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